
From: Reichelt, Fabian  
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 3:53 PM 
To: prezident@apa.cz  
Cc: Unger, Andrea  
Subject: AW: Please know the actual number of agencies work in Germany? 
  
Dear Mr. Burkovic, 
  
in Germany we have around 7.000 agency work companies (companies which are primarily 
active in the agency work sector) with around 11.300 branches. The BAP alone has 2.000 
member companies. According to the statistics of the federal employment agency there are 
52.214 businesses (companies and their affiliated companies) with at least one temporary 
agency worker. So the number of 20 agency work companies is very far from the true 
situation in Germany.  
  
Number of agency work companies (pdf page 13 78.2 + 77.3):  
https://www.destatis.de/DE/Publikationen/Thematisch/DienstleistungenFinanzdienstleistunge
n/Struktur/ErbringungsonstigerDienstleistungen.html  
  
  
Number of branches of agency work companies and overall number of businesses with at 
least one agency worker (excel sheet 5.1): 
https://statistik.arbeitsagentur.de/nn_31950/SiteGlobals/Forms/Rubrikensuche/Rubrikensuche
_Form.html?view=processForm&resourceId=210368&input_=&pageLocale=de&topicId=97
3712&year_month=201606&year_month.GROUP=1&search=Suchen  
  
  
Kind regards, 
  
Fabian Reichelt 
Stellv. Leiter Abteilung 
Grundsatz – Politik, Bildung 
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